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	 Tax &
	 Accounting
	 Services

440-255-1541

7351 Center St. •  Mentor

www.Kathleenjmiller.com

Your health insurance may pay for your gym 
membership! Call your health insurance provider and 

ask! We accept the following programs:
Silver Sneakers • Silver & Fit • Renew Active • OPTUM • PRIME

Enjoy group �tness programs, 
personal training, or workout on 

your own at one of our 6 locations!

Your �rst visit is on us!
	Bring in this ad for a
	free workout today!

	440-449-1188

Turning 65?
Questions about Medicare?

Contact me, I can help.

Yolanda F. Martin

440-832-0493 
yolmart@sbcglobal.net

COLD-BORE HOME REPAIR
Plumbing • Flooring • Electrical

Drywall Repair
Carpentry • Security Cameras

Painting & more.

Professional, Dependable work, with Integrity

	440-629-6888
	 Bob@Cold-Bore.com

Fully
Insured

Plan availability varies by region and state, We do not o
er every plan available in your area. Currently we represent 7 organizations which 
o
er 187 products in your area. Please contact Medicare.gov, 1-800-MEDICARE, or your local State Health Insurance Program (SHIP) to get 
information on all of your options. This is a solicitation to sell insurance, and is coming from a licensed health insurance agent, and not 
a
iliated or endorsed by the government or federal Medicare program. Plans are insured or covered by a Medicate Advantage organization 
with a Medicare contract and/or a Medicare-approved Part D sponsor. Enrollment in the plan depends on the plan’s contract renewal with 
Medicare. Lauren Fenton represents Medicare Advantage HMO, PPO and PFFS organizations that have a Medicare contract. Enrollment 
depends on the plan’s contract renewal. Not all plans o
er all these benefits. Availability of benefits and plans varies by carrier and 
location. Deductibles, copays and coinsurance may apply.

Confused about your
Medicare Health Plan
Options?

Let me help you!
I can help you �nd a Medicare 
Health Plan that best �ts your 
specific needs.

As a licensed insurance agent, I
can help you will the following:
	 • Medicare Supplement (Medigap) Plans

	 • Medicare Advantage Plans (Part C)

	 • Part D Prescription Drug Plans

	 • Ancillary Products

Lauren Fenton, MSW, LSW
Licensed Insurance Agent

440-205-0057
lfenton.insurance@gmail.com

6976 Spinach Dr., Mentor OH 44060

Call Today!
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440-953-1538
emergency 216-533-0043

5882 THUNDERBIRD DRIVE

MENTOR ON THE LAKE, OHIO 44060 

OH LIC#31178

SUSAN PRIEST RICHLAK
Attorney At Law

Wills, Probate &
Wrongful Death Claims

(440) 255-4838

LET’S GROW YOUR BUSINESS

Advertise in our Newsletter!

CONTACT ME Jayne Pandy

jpandy@lpicommunities.com • (800) 477-4574 x6401

GOT MEDICARE?

GOT MEDICAID?

GET MORE BENEFITS!

Robin Craig
Licensed Agent

Services at No Cost

          medicareohio4you.com

	 robin@unitedmedicareohio.com

	 440-897-0101

	Available
	Nights and
	Weekends
	 Too!

Fast Repairs Done Right

Family-owned
Third generation owners

Repair • Maintenance

HVAC • Water Heaters

Air Ducts • Air Quality

(440) 352-0974

 Serving Mentor

and the surrounding areas




